

From: Ryan Terry

To: Hung Le

Date: March 03, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1055-EX-CN-2020

---

Message:

Given ongoing coordination at the IRAC with NASA, applicants requests that FCC remove the 1439.5 MHz and 1449.5 MHz frequencies from its current request and grant the remainder of the frequencies expeditiously. We have an critical milestone requiring authority in very short order. Applicant will further modify the license to add different 1.4 GHz AMT frequencies in the future.